



MEGHA PATEL

> **WEBSITE DEVELOPER & DESIGNER**

CONTACT

☎ +91-97279-74400

✉ design@meghapatel.in

📍 FF 201, Shukan Mall, Ahmedabad

PERSONAL INFO

I am a passionate Website Designer and Social Media Manager having experience of over 5+ years.

I work closely with my clients, helping them in solving problems and achieving accelerating results through Website & SMM.

I strongly believe passion brings possibilities to life.

EDUCATION

Masters in Marketing with IT

Ahmedabad University

2011-2013

Bachelor of Computer Engineering

Gujarat University

2007-2011

SKILLS

- Website hosting
- WordPress Development
- Hosting Installation
- SEO Optimize
- Responsive and mobile-ready
- HTML, CSS, jQuery
- Search engine marketing

EXPERIENCE

Founder

2016-Present

MP Designer Studio

- Developed and Structured feature-rich clients ensuring that all needs were met and creating high-quality code.
- Designed more than 30 Responsive websites for clients across the world.

Sr. Software Developer

2013-2016

Shusa PSM CNC Technology

- Gather project requirements information by studying onsite real-time production process and analyzing existing customer applications for giving better software solutions
- Prepare the prototype of software modules to find the technical feasibility and compatibility